From: Info

To: Special Prosecutions Request
Subject: Request Assistance of the Special Prosecutions Section
Date: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:28:25 AM

RequestAssistanceOfTheSpecialProsecutionsSectionID: 633

Name: Tony Cillo

Email address: tony.cillo@]cprosecutor.org

County: Lorain County

Requesting Authority: Prosecutor

Type of assistance you are requesting: Conflict

OtherType:

Details of the offense: Potential criminal violations by outgoing prosecutor and other
employees. To include allegations tampering with records, unlawful interest in a public
contract, and bribery. there is a packet containing a lengthy affidavit with numerous

attachments and records which describes the offenses. I can have the Sheriff scan and e-mail it
to you should you wish.

Name of the suspect(s): REDACTED and REDACTED
What stage the case is in: Investigative
Attach police report:

Describe the nature of the conflict (if any):: I was his political opponent and there have been
multiple claims that the investigation and potential prosecution are politically motivated.

Is this request urgent? If so please describe:: Not urgent. the incoming Sheriff will now be re-
opening the investigation. prior to this the Sheriff was unable to even get grand jury
subpoenas. it may be better if your office was the person to approve such subs.

OtherStage:

Form inserted: 1/8/2025 9:22:05 AM

Form updated: 1/8/2025 9:22:05 AM





